
Remediation SummarY RePort

General lnformation
This report as prepared by Hungry Horse, LLc is in response to the remediatron efforts conducted for the unplanned

release of produced water at Devon Energy Production cOmpany's cotton Draw #182H Battery'

Date:9Dec16
Client: Devon Energy Production Company

Site Name: Cotton Draw #182H Battery

County: EddY Statet New Mexico

Site Coordinates: Latitude: 32'1793

Longitude: -103.1318

Legals: UL. D, Sec. 36, T24S, R3LE

Property Owner: BLM

Release Description and Assessment

Date of SPill: 1MaY16

Type of Spill: Oil X Produced Water

Cause of Spill: X Equipment Failure Valve

Other (SPecifY):

Other Contributing Factors or Comments: N/A

Quantity spilled: 700 bbls Quantity Recovered: 698 bbls Total Released: 2 bbls

Method of Recovery: X Vacuum Truck Other (Specify):

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Notified: X Yes No

C-141 Completed and Submitted: X Yes No Not Required

spill Area lmpacted: lnside Firewall X on Production Pad In Pasture ln cultivated Land

Other (Specify); lnside Lined Containment

Arealmpacted:15,x15,EstimatedDepth:2,Volume(Cu.Yards):12cy
Other Comments:

Vernon K. Black, HungrY Horse, LLC

Condensate Other (SPecifY):

Failure Line Rupture Leaking Tank Tank Overfill



Vernon Black

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

BLM accepts Your work

Tucker, ShellY <stucker@blm gov>

WednesdaY, December Ol,20L6 8'38 AM

Vernon Black

Mike Bratcher (mike bratcher@state'nm'us)

Re: Devon's Cotton Draw 182H Battery

plan as \^:ritten.

Ifyou have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me'

Sincerely,

Shelly J Tucker
Environinental Protection Specialist
O&G Spil1/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
6zo E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM B8zzo

575.234.5905 - Direct

575.361.oo84 - Ce11u1ar

sli 
"s+.e235 

- Emergency Spiil Number

stucker(lb1m.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval dqes not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately

investigateu,d..,,"dffi-uypo,"athreatt"g;;;;il,t.r,surface.it"',humanhea]thorthe
environment or if the iocation fails to ,."tui*iroiJrly r" such an !"""lin"t tt e location does not revegetate' or future issues

with contaminants are encountered, the op"ritor'*il] be asked t" 
"aar"rr 

tri. issues u"til the contaminant issues are ful1y

mitigated and the 1""^ti"" l, .r."LrrrrrIv i..lui.rr"a. In addition, u-rvr app.ot al does not relieve the operator of responsibility for

.o"r'piiu".. with any other federal, state or loca1 laws/regulations'

confidentiaritv warningi This message along wrth any attachments are intended onry for use of the individual or

entity to which it is aa;;;s*ed and may 
"orrtui, 

irirormation trrut l. pri"ilege$ or confideniial and exempt from disclosure

under applicable r^rr. Iiirr" ,.ud", of ihr. -"r.rs" ir not the i"diJ ;"""pient or the employee or.agent responsible for

delivering this message to the intended l".ipj;"f;g" ,." rr"."ry notified that any dissemination, distribution' or cop)',,ng

of this communicatron is strictly prohibiteJl lf yi, iru"" received this communicition in error, please notify the sender

immediately.

on Mon, Dec 5, 2016 at 8:18 AM, Vernon Black <vblack(0hr-rngr)'-hol9e'com> wrote:

Good Morning Mike and ShellY,

please see the attached work plan for the release at the above ref'erenced location' Please let me know if you

have any questions.



Vernon Black

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD < mike.bratcher@state nm'us>

Wednesday, December 07, 201'6 10:46 AM

Vernon Black; Shelly J. Tucker (stucker@blm'gov)

Fulks, Brett; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Weaver' Crystal' EMNRD

RE: Devon's Cotton Draw 182H BatterY

RE: Devon Energy * Cotton Draw 182H * 2RP-3678 * DOR: 511'/L6

Vernon,

ocD concurs with BLM approvalof your remediation proposalforthe above referenced release' Please advise once

remedial activities have been scheduled'

oCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations failto adequately investigate and

remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment' ln

addition, oCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal' state' local

laws and/or regulations'

lf you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me'

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210

515-748-1283 Ext. 108

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Vernon Black Imailto:vblack@hungry-horse'com]
Sent: MondaY, Decemb er 5,20L6 8:18 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; shelly J' Tucker (stucker@blm'gov) <stucker@blm'gov>

Subject: Devon's Cotton Draw 182H Battery

Good Morning Mike and ShellY,

please see the attached work plan for the release at the above referenced location. Please let me know if you have any

q uestio ns.

Tha n ks,

Vernon K. Black

Hungry Horse, LLC

PO Box 1058

Hobbs, NM 88241
575-393-3386 office

575-631-2253 cell



Devon Energy Production Company{otton Draw Unit 182H Battery


